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PRE-BID CLARIFICATION NO. 7 

COMPANY'S RESPONSE TO BIDDERS' CLARIFICATIONS ON TENDER DOCUMENT FOR 

HIRING THE SERVICES OF PCC CONTRACTOR FOR SUPPLY / INSTALLATION / CIVIL FOUNDATIONS FOR 

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENTS & PLANT BUILDING WORKS FOR MELA DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (PCC) 

(TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-FC/CB/PROJ/MELA-3368/2018) 

 

Sr. No. BIDDERS' QUERY REFERENCE COMPANY REPLY / CLARIFICATION 

1.  Refer to ITB Vol-1, page 163 / 653, item # 13, CP for UG Piping, please 

confirm if the sacrificial anodes for UG piping are for temporary protection? 

Usually it is done on temporary basis for plant piping till the permanent system 

is energized. Please clarify. 

 Sacrificial anode based CP for UG piping shall be considered for 

permanent protection. 

2.  Refer to the ITB Vol-1, page 45 / 653, OGDCL shall make progressive 

payments to PCC Contractor on monthly basis against verified percentage 

completion of work however refer to Annexure – XIII, page 86 / 653, 

Mechanism of progress payment, please confirm that payment to contractor 

shall be made based on work completion % age verified by client engineer and 

not 100% completion of work activities. 

 Refer ITB Vol-1, page 45 / 653, it is very clearly written for Works 

(Covering Construction, Installation & Erection, Pre- Commissioning, 

Commissioning & Start-up that: 

“OGDCL shall make progressive payments to PCC Contractor on 

monthly basis against Contractor’s invoices giving details of that 

specific work and its completion status. The payment shall be made 

considering the Bid Price Schedule and verified percentage 

completion of work. The measurement/verification mechanism for 

progressive payments is detailed in Annexure-XIII. The 

measurement/verification of work will be made by 

OGDCL/Consultant based on progress reports submitted by the 

Consultant and actual at site.” 

It is very clear from above that payment to contractor shall be made 

based on work completion % age verified by Client / Consultant at 

site. 

3.  Refer to the BOQ there is no line item for mob demob cost, please clarify.  Mobilization Advance and its details are well defined in Tender 

Document. 
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4.  Refer to the mechanical BOQ Item # 10.1 & 11.0, please confirm that which 

BOQ covers the civil foundation quantities for transfer pump and filling pump. 

 Quantities of the pump foundations are included in the BOQ of sheds, 

refer 165-2-BQC-002 (sheet 3 of 8) 

5.  Refer to ITB Vol-2, page 51 / 1625, item # 3.5, clause o, Instrument air shed, 

however there is no BOQ line items for the supply and installation of instrument 

air shed. Please clarify. 

 Instrument air shed had been renamed as Utility Shed, its quantities 

are provided in the BOQ.  

6.  Further we are not able to download the clarification 6 to 8 from the 

OGDCL website. The message appear as (File does not exist). Please email 

the same. 

 This is clarification no.7. OGDCL will re-upload the Clarification 

no.6 on its website. 

 


